
 

 

Public Notice:  
Exploratorium Board of Trustees 
Meeting 
 
Tuesday, December 13, 2022 
2:00 PM – 5:00 PM PST 
 
HYBRID: In-person at the Exploratorium & 
Virtually via Zoom 
 
Any member of the public may attend. 
Contact Exploratorium staff member Megan Wheeldon at 
mwheeldon@exploratorium.edu by 5pm PST on Monday,  
December 12 to be put on our business guest entry list,  
or to be given the Zoom meeting information.  
 
Masks and vaccination records are not required at this time. 
Masking continues to be strongly recommended. 
 
Onsite attendees may request a complimentary  
discount code for parking nearby the museum as well. 
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William F. Mellin 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Megan Wheeldon
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Public Notice for Dec. 13, 2022 Exploratorium Board of Trustees meeting
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 2:28:35 PM
Attachments: public notice for 12.13.22 Exploratorium board meeting.docx

 

To whom it may concern:

Attached is the public notice for our upcoming Exploratorium Board of Trustees meeting
on December 13, 2022, 2-5pm PST, to which members of the public are invited to attend if
they so choose. Please post this information where appropriate. 

This meeting will be a hybrid meeting held onsite at the Exploratorium and viz Zoom. Guests
should reach out to me at mwheeldon@exploratorium.edu to arrange a guest entry pass to the
building or the Zoom meeting information. A parking discount code can be arranged as well.

Thanks so much,
Megan
Megan Wheeldon   |  Executive Assistant    (she/her)
mwheeldon@exploratorium.edu   |  Office: 415-528-4326  Mobile: 415-910-9960

Museum Location: Pier 15, San Francisco, CA 94111
Mailing/Shipping: 17 Pier, Suite 100, San Francisco, CA 94111
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VISIT US ONLINE
EXPLORATORIUM.EDU




VISIT OUR MUSEUM
PIER 15, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111




TELEPHONE
415.528.4444

















